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202 Jure 88

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 11th

Instant, I have to inform you that

the License covering the timber in the

Township of St Edmonds is held by

the British Cancdian lumber and

Timber company of Edinburgh; and

the Department is not aware of any

timber Lots in that Township not

covered by the Licence.

I have the honor to be

Sir,

Your Obedient Servant

L.Landoughnet

Deputy of the Supt. General

of Indian Affairs.

A. Boultber, Esq. M. P.

Barrister &c.

Toronto
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